
State Lead Department Agency Type RHTP Contact RHTP State Website

Alabama Department of Economic &
Community Affairs

Executive Agency
(other)

www/adeca.alabama.gov/contact https://adeca.alabama.gov/alruralhealth/

Alaska Department of Health Department of Health RHTP@alaska.gov
https://health.alaska.gov/en/education/r
ural-health-transformation-program/

Arizona Health Care Cost Containment
System 

Medicaid TBD 
https://www.azahcccs.gov/AHCCCS/Initi
atives/RHTP/

Arkansas Department of Finance and
Administration

Executive Agency
(other) orhpc@arkansas.gov  https://arkansasrhtp.com/

California 
Department of Healthcare
Access and Information’s State
Office of Rural Health

Department of Health CalRHT@hcai.ca.gov
https://hcai.ca.gov/workforce/health-
workforce/california-state-office-of-rural-
health/

Colorado Department of Health Care
Policy & Financing

Medicaid HCPF_RHTP@state.co.us  
https://hcpf.colorado.gov/rural-health-
transformation-program

Connecticut  Department of Social Services  Medicaid RHTP-Questions@ct.gov
https://portal.ct.gov/dss/rural-health-
transformation-program

Delaware  Department of Health & Social
Services

Department of Health &
Medicaid dhssinfo@delaware.gov

https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/rural-
health-transformation-program/

Florida  Agency for Health Care
Administration

Medicaid RHTP@AHCA.myFlorida.com
https://ahca.myflorida.com/rural-health-
transformation-program

Georgia Department of Community
Health

Executive Agency
(other)

RHTP@dch.ga.gov;
greathealth@dch.ga.gov

https://greathealth.georgia.gov/

Hawaii 
State Health Planning and
Development Agency

Executive Agency
(other) webmail@doh.hawaii.gov https://engage.hawaii.gov/rhtp/

Idaho Department of Health and
Welfare

Department of Health &
Medicaid IdahoRHTP@dhw.idaho.gov

https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/provi
ders/rural-health-transformation-
program-grant/about-rural-health-
transformation-program-grant

Illinois  Department of Healthcare and
Family Services

Medicaid DHS.WebBits@Illinois.gov
https://hfs.illinois.gov/info/fedresctr/rur
alhealthtp.html

Indiana
Family and Social Services
Administration and Department
of Health

Department of Health &
Medicaid

GrowRuralHealth@health.in.gov https://www.in.gov/grow-rural-health/
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Iowa
Health & Human Services and
the Medicaid program

Department of Health &
Medicaid

healthyhometowns@hhs.iowa.gov
https://hhs.iowa.gov/initiatives/healthy-
hometowns-iowas-rural-health-
transformation-plan

Kansas
Department of Health and
Environment

Department of Health &
Medicaid

CareCollaborativeGeneral@kumc.edu;
kdhe.rhtp@ks.gov

https://www.kdhe.ks.gov/2361/Rural-
Health-Transformation-Program

Kentucky Department for Public Health Public Health  ruralhealthplan@ky.gov
https://ruralhealthplan.ky.gov/Pages/ind
ex.aspx

Louisiana  Department of Health Department of Health RuralHealthTransformation@la.gov
https://ldh.la.gov/page/rural-health-
transformation-program

Maine
Department of Health and
Human Services

Department of Health rhpc.dhhs@maine.gov https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ruralhealth

Maryland
Office of Population Health
Improvement, Dept. of Health

Department of Health mdh.transformruralhealth@maryland.gov

https://health.maryland.gov/pophealth/P
ages/Rural-Health-Transformation-
Program.aspx

Massachusetts
Executive Office of Health and
Human Services

Medicaid RuralHealth@mass.gov https://www.mass.gov/rural-health-
transformation-program

Michigan
Department of Health and
Human Services

Department of Health MDHHS-RHTP@michigan.gov
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/assist
ance-programs/medicaid/rural-health-
transformation-program

Minnesota
Office of Rural & Primary Care,
Department of Health

Department of Health rural.transformation.mdh@state.mn.us
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities
/ruralhealth/ruraltrans/index.html

Mississippi Governor's Office Governor's Office MSCenterRHPS@msdh.ms.gov https://mississippirhtp.com/

Missouri  Department of Social Services Medicaid DSS.RHTP@dss.mo.gov https://mydss.mo.gov/mhd/rural-health

Montana
Department of Public Health
and Human Services

Department of Health HHSRuralHealthTransformation@mt.gov
https://dphhs.mt.gov/RuralHealthTransfo
rmationProgram/

Nebraska
Department of Health and
Human Services

Department of Health dhhs.ruralhealth@nebraska.gov https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Rural-Health-
Transformation.aspx

Nevada Nevada Health Authority Medicaid RHTP@nvha.nv.gov https://www.nvha.nv.gov/RHTP/

New
Hampshire

Department of Health and
Human Services

Governor's Office rhtf@dhhs.nh.gov
https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-
services/medicaid/rural-health-
transformation-program

New Jersey
Primary Care & Rural Health,
New Jersey Health Department

Department of Health &
Medicaid

RHTP.Application@doh.nj.gov https://www.nj.gov/health/fhs/primaryca
re/rural-health/

New Mexico  Health Care Authority  Medicaid TBD https://www.hca.nm.gov/rural-health-
transformation-program/

New York Department of Health Department of Health RHTP@health.ny.gov
https://health.ny.gov/facilities/transformi
ng_rural_healthcare/

North Carolina 
Department of Health &
Human Services

Department of Health maggie.sauer@dhhs.nc.gov
https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/office-
rural-health/rural-health-transformation-
program
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North Dakota Department of Health and
Human Services

Department of Health rhtp@nd.gov
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/rural-health-
transformation

Ohio Department of Health Department of Health RuralHealthTransformation@
odh.ohio.gov

https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-
programs/rural-health-transformation-
program

Oklahoma Department of Health Department of Health OklahomaRHTP@health.ok.gov https://oklahoma.gov/health/rhtp.html

Oregon Oregon Health Authority 
Department of  Health
and Medicaid

RHTP@oha.oregon.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/hpa/hp/pa
ges/rural-health-transformation.aspx

Pennsylvania Department of Human
Services

Medicaid RHTP Inquiry Form
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs/progr
ams-services/healthcare/rural-
health/rural-health-transformation-plan

Rhode Island
Executive Office of Health and
Human Services Medicaid OHHS.RIRHTP@ohhs.ri.gov

https://health.ri.gov/healthcare/rural-
health-transformation-program

South Carolina
Department of Health and
Human Services Medicaid grants@scdhhs.gov

https://scorh.net/rural-health-
transformation-fund/

South Dakota Department of Health Department of Health DOHRHT@state.sd.us
https://doh.sd.gov/healthcare-
professionals/rural-health/rural-health-
transformation-project/

Tennessee Department of Health Department of Health Rural.Health@tn.gov. https://www.tn.gov/health/rural.html

Texas
Health and Human Services
Commission  Medicaid RuralTexasStrong@hhs.texas.gov

https://pfd.hhs.texas.gov/rural-health-
transformation-program

Utah
Department of Health and
Human Services

Department of Health
and Medicaid

ruralht@utah.gov https://dhhs.utah.gov/ruralhealth/

Vermont  Agency of Human Services
Department of Health
and Medicaid

ahs.rht@vermont.gov
https://healthcarereform.vermont.gov/hr
1rural-health-transformation-fund

Virginia
Department of Medical
Assistance Services Medicaid ruraltransformation@governor.

virginia.gov.   

https://dmas.virginia.gov/data-
reporting/programs-services/rural-
health-transformation/

Washington Washington State Health Care
Authority 

Medicaid HCARuralHealthTransformation
Program@hca.wa.gov

https://www.hca.wa.gov/about-
hca/programs-and-initiatives/value-
based-purchasing/rural-health-
transformation-program

West Virginia Department of Health Department of Health RHTP@wv.gov
https://health.wv.gov/rural-health-
transformation-program

Wisconsin  Department of Health Services Department of Health DHSOGM@dhs.wisconsin.gov
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/rhtp/inde
x.htm

Wyoming Department of Health Department of Health TBD;  health@wyo.gov
https://health.wyo.gov/admin/rural-
health-transformation-program/
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